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Response to Request for Information 

 
Reference FOI 000636 
Date 28 November 2016 
 

Framework Agreement for Gas and Electricity 

 
Request: 
1.  Please confirm the name of the organization who implemented/operates your 

framework agreement for electricity and gas.  
 ESPO 
 
2.  Please confirm the name of the supplier appointed to supply electricity and gas 

to users of the framework.  
  
3.  Please confirm the start and end dates of the framework for electricity and gas 

in the below table: 

 

Utility 
Current 
Supplier 

Start Date End Date 

GAS 
   

NHH Electricity 
   

HH Electricity 
   

 
 In response to questions 2 and 3 above, I can confirm that City of 

Wolverhampton Council holds this information. The information you have 
requested is exempt under Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 
(FOIA), because the information is accessible to you, as it is already in the 
public domain.  This information is included in the Contracts Register on the 
website. 

 
 Please see link supplied below:  
  
 http://www.wolverhampton.gov.uk/6780 
 
4.  Please confirm the names of each individual user of the framework agreement 

for electricity and gas.  
The framework is administered by ESPO not the Council. 

 
5.  Please confirm the termination requirements for a user to exit the framework for 

electricity and gas.  
The framework is administered by ESPO not the Council. 

 
 

http://www.wolverhampton.gov.uk/6780
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6.  Please confirm the date at which a user of the framework must provide notice 
to exit the framework within the framework period. This may be multiple dates 
over multiple years so please state all applicable dates.  
The framework is administered by ESPO not the Council. 

 
7.  Please confirm whether the Council receives any form of commission/rebate or 

any payment from the supplier as a result of users being supplied electricity or 
gas through the framework.  

 None. 
 
8.  Please confirm the total amount of commission/rebate or any payment received 

by the Council in the last full year of the framework and how this is calculated, 
for example, pence per kilowatt hour.  

 None. 
 
9.  Please provide the name and full contact details of the person at the Council 

who is responsible for the framework agreement for electricity and gas.  
 Roger Clarke, Energy Officer. 

 
 
 


